From: |Redacted |
Sent: 9/15/2010 12:11:32 PM

To: Michelle. Thomas@sce.com (Michelle. Thomas@sce.com); don.arambula@sce.com
(don.arambula@sce.com); Osman, Ayat E. (ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa,
Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bcec:

Subject: PPM Meeting Schedule
Hello All:

Attached is the updated ED PPM Meeting schedule which now includes room numbers for the meetings
and the call in information. Please pass on to your teams to ensure they have the dial in information.

<<L,..>>

Also want to close the loop regarding shuttle service to San Ramon — there is no shuttle service to San

Ramon Conference Center. Options for getting to San Ramon Conference Center from the airports of
SF are:

. Driving/Carpooling — plenty of parking at the conference center
. BART to Dublin Station and then take a cab
. Cab from airport — might make sense if you have a number of people

On Monday and Tuesday morning, there will be continental breakfast available by the rooms at

approximately 8:30 am. There are also break rooms located throughout the facility that you can go into
at any time to get water, beverages, coffee and other food items.

Lunch will be set up at 12:30 pm outside of room 1202. There are tables outside to sit at or people can
go back to the meeting rooms to eat.

There is also a business center located in the main lobby of the conference center.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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